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Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.12-06-013 - Rate Design - Motion for Party Status of Sunrun, Inc.

The motion for party status for Sunrun, Inc. is hereby granted
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Jeanne M. McKinney
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

imo@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2550

From: Tim Lindl [mailto:tlindi@kfwlaw.com}

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 11:05 AM
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Subject: R.12-06-013 - Rate Design - Motion for Party Status of Sunrun, Inc.

Good morning,

Please find attached the Motion for Party Status of Sunrun, Inc. and associated Certificate of
Service. These documents were filed at the Commission today in pdf-a format.

Please contact me if you have any trouble opening the documents.

Thank you,

Tim

Tim Linal

Keyes, Fox and Wiedman LLP

Distributed Generation & Renewable Energy Law
436 14th Street, Suite 1305

Oakland, CA 94612

1 (510) 314-8385 | f: (510) 225-3848 | Hlindi@kfwlaw.com | www. kfwlaw.com

This electronic message transmission containg information from this law firm which may be confidential
or privileged. The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of

this information is prohibited. If vou have received this electronic transmission in

error, please notify me at (510) 314-8385 or tindi@kfwlaw.com immediately.
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